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Dear-

Apologies.

F in copy.

Best regards,

Jorge Pinto Antunes

Deputy Head of Cabinet

Cabinet of Commissioner Wojciechowski
Agriculture

BERL
Rue de I1d Loi 200
B-1049 Brussels

TelPersonal
dt

From: Personal data @cefic.be>

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 12:08 PM
To: PINTO ANTUNES Jorge (CAB-WOJCIECHOWSKI) Personal data
Cc: Personal data - @cefic.be>

Subject: RE: Cefic letter on CLP Regulation

Dear Mr Pinto Antunes,

Your coIIeagueF was not in copy.

Could you please connect me with her so we could fix a meeting?

Kind regards,

@ec.europa.eu>



European Chemical Industry Council - Cefic aisbl
Rue Belliard 40, bte 15 — 1040 Brussels

www.cefic.org

|
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From: PINTO ANTUNES Jorge <Pérsonaldata  @ec.europa.eu>
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 4:12 PM

To:Personal data | <Pers @cefic.be>

Subject: RE: Cefic letter oh cLp Regulation

External email - Think before you click on links and attachments.

Dear Mr Pérsonal
dt

Thank you for your e-mail.
| would be happy to organise a meeting. My colleague Pérsonal | (in copy) will be in

contact to arrange for a mutually convenient slot. dt

Best regards,

Jorge Pinto Antunes

Deputy Head of Cabinet

Cabinet of Commissioner Wojciechowski
Agriculture

BERL Perso

Rue de I1d Loi 200

B-1049 Brussels

Tel Personal
dt

From: Personal data | Perso @ cefic.be> On Behalf Of Pérsonal data
Sent: Tuesday, August 3d, 2022 1:28 PM
To: PINTO ANTUNES Jorge (CAB-WOJCIECHOWSKI)

<Personal data  @ec.europa.eu>
Subject: Cefic letter on CLP Regulation

Dear Mr Pinto Antunes,



| am writing to you regarding the ongoing revision of the Classification, Labelling
and Packaging (CLP) Regulation to share key considerations from the European
Chemical industry, ahead of the next regulatory steps.

Please find attached letter and annex, where we have detailed a few points,
including practical suggestions and solutions.

We would appreciate the opportunity to have an exchange with you at your
earliest convenience to further discuss these key aspects.

Looking forward to hearing from you,

Sincerely,

Personal data

Tel. Personal
Mobile Personal data
Email Perso @cefic.be

=]

European Chemical Industry Council - Cefic aisbl
Belliard 40, 1040 Brussels

www.cefic.org

]
L] @Cefic
EU Transparency Register n® 64879142323-90





